

For DM approval: OPG media inquiry re: Fair Hydro Trust

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Apr 2018 18:55:34 -0400
Attachments: OPG Globe Response-ESP-LL-20180406.docx (19.48 kB); OPG Globe Response-ESP-LL-20180406.pdf (101.51 kB)

Good evening Deputy,

Attached is our feedback for a response that OPG and MO drafted for a media inquiry OPG received from the *Globe and Mail*.

MO also wants to send this to PO for review.

OK to share our feedback with MO, PO and then OPG?

Best,
Michael